CYNGOR CWMUNEDED BRONLLYS A MEETING WAS HELD AT ROYSTON HALL, BRONLLYS ON WEDNESDAY 11TH JANUARY, 2023

Present:	Cllr Mrs. L. Hughes Cllr Mr. C. Williams Cllr Mr. P. Evans	Cllr Mr. H. Lewis Cllrs Mrs. E. Davies
Apologies:	Cllr Mr. E. Doughty	Cllr Tom Colbert

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest expressed.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on the 9th November, 2022 were read, agreed and confirmed as a correct record. This was proposed by Cllr Davies and seconded by Cllr Lewis.

MATTERS ARISING

<u>556/2020 Field Opposite Bronllys Garage</u> – The Clerk reported that she had received an E Mail from Gemma Bufton, Planning Officer "I had a meeting on site prior to Christmas with the owners and agent, I am due to provide further written correspondence to them now shortly. I unfortunately cannot confirm what was discussed as that would be confidential to the owners in terms of their proposals but I can confirm that discussions are ongoing and it is with myself currently for further comment on".

580/2021 Rights of Way, Shrubbery Lane, Llyswen – This remains ongoing.

<u>595/2022</u> Planning Application 21/1711/FUL – The Clerk reported that she had received an E Mail from Lorraine Jenkin, Planning Officer "I am afraid there is no movement on this. I am hoping to do the report for it this week.

<u>604/2022</u> Charging Points for Electric Vehicles – Cllr Evans reported that he is continuing to research and make more enquiries on this.

Action By: Cllr Evans

605/2022 Car Park Royston Hall – This remains ongoing.

<u>606/2022 Request for Play Equipment, Llyswen</u> – Following a request from Glasbury Community Council for Bronllys Community Council to purchase 2 goal posts it has been deemed that the ground is totally unsuitable for such equipment. Cllr Doughty and Cllr Hughes have written back to Glasbury Community Council the concerns that have been raised and are awaiting a reply.

<u>607/2022</u> Grass Cutting, Llys Meillion – Cllr Hughes reported that this work has still not been completed. The Clerk will contact PAR Homes again.

Action By: Clerk

www.bronllyscc.org

<u>609/2022 Bench for Llyswen</u> – It was agreed that Cllr Hughes go ahead and order a bench to be placed by the War Memorial in Llyswen.

Action By: Cllr Hughes

CORRESPONDENCE

A letter was received from Powys County Council regarding the Precept for 2023/24. Following discussion it was agreed that the precept remain the same at £15,000.

Action By: Clerk

<u>Planning Application 22/2128/RES – Application for reserved matters following the approval of</u> <u>P/2018/0428, for the erection of 10 dwellings and all associated works – development opposite</u> <u>Uplands, Bronllys, LD3 0HN</u> – No objections were expressed.

ACCOUNTS	
Unpaid Accounts (For Approval)	
Denise Abberley-Williams (November)	£204.00
Denise Abberley-Williams (December)	£204.00
HMRC (November and December)	£ 92.00
Powys County Council – Cost of Uncontested Election (May 2022)	£608.16
The Old Railway Line Garden Centre – Christmas Tree (Bronllys)	£ 39.99
Accounts Paid (For Information)	
Brecon Advice Centre (Donation)	£250.00
Sweets for Christmas Sleigh	£100.00
Powys County Council – ROSPA Report	£ 72.00
St. Mary's Church – Coach for Children's Carol Service	£100.00
Income Received	
Purchase of Double Grave Plot	£200.00
Bank Balance As Per Latest Statement	
Current Account	£9,872.71

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Cllr Davies raised the parking at Bronllys Garage and the fact that cars are being parked either side of the road with the car park of the garage remaining empty. As there are no double yellow lines people are not breaking the law but this is dangerous and could cause an accident. It was agreed that the Clerk contact PCSO Emma Jackson for some advice regarding this.

Action By: Clerk

www.bronllyscc.org

The Clerk reported that the grass cutting contract is up for tender this year (first cut in April). It was agreed that an advert be placed in the Brecon and Radnor, on the website and Facebook pages and on the noticeboards. Cllr Lewis agreed to draw up a Description of Works.

> Action By: Clerk/Cllr Lewis

The Clerk reported that she had received a letter from Mrs. Ruth Richards-Hill tendering her resignation as a Community Councillor. The Clerk will commence the process regarding filling the vacancy.

> Action By: Clerk

Cllr Williams proposed that we give a once yearly contribution to both the Royston Hall and Llyswen Hall before the end of the financial year. Cllr Williams proposed £1,000 per hall which was seconded by Cllr Lewis and agreed by all present.

Cllr Lewis reported that the drainl by the roundabout opposite Orchard Close in Bronllys needs unblocking. The Clerk will "log a job" with Powys County Council.

> Action By: Clerk

Cllr Evans reported that there are logs/branches on Haemorrhage Hill in Bronllys which are very unstable and could easily slip into the road. The Clerk will "log a job" with Powys County Council.

Cllr Hughes reported that there is a raised circular manhole cover in Church Lane which an elderly gentleman tripped over. The Clerk will "log a job" with Powys County Council.

> Action By: Clerk

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held in Llyswen Public Hall on Monday 6th February, 2023 at 7.30 p.m.

www.bronllyscc.org

Action By: Clerk